From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
Sent:
To:

Monday, March 13, 2000 2:10 PM
Subject: FW: Immunoprotective E!!ects o! CpG Ollgonucleo‘u!es Brle!mg

Attachments: -abstract.doc

S Original Message-----

~From: # USAMRIID
>Sent: Monday, March 13, 2000 12:50 PM

>To: _ Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>Subject:  FW: Immunoprotective Effects of CpG Oligonucleotides Briefing

IR 7
>Sent: Sunday, March 12, 2000 12:52 PM

>Subject:
>

>Just another reminder about_ talk on 20 March. I have attached
an abstract of his work. Everyone 1s welcome to attend.

>
>Thanks,

RE: Immunoprotective Effects of CpG Oligonucleotides Briefing

USAMRMC
22,2000 10:17 AM



>Subject: Immunoprotective Effects of Cp 1gonucleotides Briefing
>

from the FDA will be visiting Fort Detrick on

to brief on the results of studies he's conducted
concerning the use of CpG oligos as anti-bioterrorism agents. His briefing
will be held at the Dalrymple conference room at RIID. Please consider this

message an invitation for you or anyone in your organization who may be
interested in attending.
>

-0C for s briine
>

>

>Thanks,

>

.

>





